THE LAW OFFICES OF BELLO &
MORTON LAW LLC

184 Main Street Wareham, Massachusetts 02571 * 508-295-2522

July 19, 2023

Wareham Zoning Board of Appeals,,
Memorial Town Hall

54 Marion Road

Wareham, MA 02571

Re: Continuance for Petition # 11-23 for a Variance/Site Plan Review from the requirements
for Peter Koulouras, Trustee at 3127 Cranberry Highway, Wareham, MA (Assessors Map 8, Lot
B) in the SC zoning district.

Dear Board,

Please accept this letter as a request to continue the Zoning Board Hearing on the above case from July
26, 2023, to the ZBA meeting on August 23, 2023. This will allow more time for Peer review and
responses from our engineers. I am out of town on the first ZBA meeting in August hence the second
meeting date.

1 also would request extension to the decision deadline to August 31, 2023.

Please direct any and all questions to my attention.

Very Truly Yours,

Qilian A, Worton, Eog.



